Nkechi Enere

Randolph, MA Nkechi.Enere@gmail.com

+1 626 429 1889

Dedicated Travel/Contract Registered Nurse with strong clinical skills.

Prepared with over 8 years of experience specializing in Medical Surgical, Orthopedics, Telemetry and Psychiatric nursing.

Currently holding a MA RN license, as well as BLS and ACLS certifications.

Equipped with a Bachelor of Science Degree in Nursing.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Registered Nurse, IMCU

HCA Medical Center - Houston, TX May 2022 to Present

- 12 hr shifts a week for 13 weeks based on scheduling needs on 6S IMCU-South Tower.
- Collect and analyze data while managing expected outcomes for the treatment and observation of IMCU medical/surgical patients
- Identify and Implement patient interventions based on patient acuity as it relates to Critical Care patients
- Ensure During admission/discharges patient/family educational needs are met.
- · Utilize critical thinking and judgment in the delivery of care to patients on a step-down unit.

PCU and Post Procedure Telemetry Travel Rn

St. Elizabeths Medical Center(Cross Country - Boston, MA December 2021 to December 2021

 \gt 12 hr shifts a week for 13 weeks based on scheduling needs on Seton S6W -a 32 post CCL and Post Procedure with Tele (14

PCU beds built in)

- ➤ BLS. ACLS certifications
- > Adult Post Cardiac Procedures, MI's , Non Stemi, A Fib, CHF, post CCL, PCI, ablations, pacers defib
- > IV starts, nebulizer treatments, telemetry for a 14 beds PCU unit which included drips of amiodarone, nitro, Lasix, milri- none, Cardizem, temporary pacers, cardiac tamponade, drains.

Assessed and evaluated patient needs for, and in response to, care rendered and applying sound nursing judgment in patient care management decision

- > Assessed and evaluated patient needs for, and responses to, care rendered and applies sound nursing judgment in patient care management decisions
- > Manage the care of patients experiencing severe cardiac/pulmonary but usually non-life-threatening problems requiring mod erately complex assessment, therapies, and interventions
- > Interpret cardiac rhythm strips and provide appropriate nursing treatment

Telemetry Travel Rn

Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center (Millenium Travel Nursing) - Boston, MA

July 2021 to October 2021

- > 12 hr shifts a week for 13 weeks based on scheduling needs on Farr 7
- > BLS, ACLS certifications
- > Experience in Medical-Surgery and Telemetry
- > Assessed and evaluated patient needs for, and in response to, care rendered and applying sound nursing judgment in patient care management decision
- > Assessed and evaluated patient needs for, and responses to, care rendered and applies sound nursing judgment in patient care management decisions
- > Manage the care of patients experiencing severe but usually non-life-threatening problems requiring moderately complex assessment, therapies, and interventions
- > Interpret cardiac rhythm strips and provide appropriate nursing treatment

Psychiatric Charge RN

Pembroke Hospital - Pembroke, MA October 2020 to July 2021

- > Provide the comprehensive nursing care services, which includes resident assessment and plan development, implementation of plan of care and evaluation of effectiveness of interventions with revisions as necessary for culturally and generationally diverse populations to meet their individual needs.
- > Conducts intake assessments through interviews with patients and relatives to gather case history.
- > Plans and provides nursing care for patients, prioritizes nursing interventions for the medical and emotional status of patients, and recommends treatment options.
- > Consults with psychiatrists and other behavioral health staff in designing appropriate treatment plans for patients.
- > Administers and notes reactions to psychotropic drugs and other medications while arranging further medical attention
- Honored by Pembroke Hospital as a May 2021 Super Star for excellent patient care, dedication and hard work.

Staff Registered Nurse

Houston Methodist Hospital - Houston, TX September 2019 to July 2020

Telemetry/Observation Unit

- > Provide high-quality, personalized care for patients whose conditions are unstable or unclear and require evaluation and treatment for a period of 24 hours before being discharged or upgraded to inpatient.
- > Closely monitor conditions that may require observation including chest pain, dehydration, asthma, abdominal pain, kidney stones, and minor infections while streamlining their testing and treatment which may include intravenous fluids, pain med- ication and or antibiotics.

RN, Radiology

Texas Orthopedic Hospital January 2018 to July 2020

- > Maintains responsibility for continuity of quality care to the patient in Radiology
- > Educates and Prepares patients for interventional procedures while assisting the Radiologists with procedures and treatments requiring professional nursing skills
- \succ Administers medications with proper nursing technique and documentation while expediting exams in acutely ill patients

> Experience with admitting, preparing and discharging patient for myelograms, mri with or without contrast, aspirations, steroid injections, arthrograms, etc.

RN

Progressive Care Unit, Pain Management, Texas Orthopedic Hospital December 2017 to July 2020

- > Demonstrates the necessary practical, technical, and specialized skills required to care for postoperative/procedure patients in accordance with patient care and regulatory standards of practice.
- > Demonstrates proper airway management techniques, recognizes changes in patient's condition that indicate anesthesia relat- ed complications.
- > Evaluate patients utilizing approved scoring system and provide patient teaching pertinent to all surgical procedures.
- > Display competency for patient care requirements that may include those of adult, and geriatric populations.

Healthtrust Workforce Solutions (formerly Parallon) - Houston, TX July 2015 to July 2020

From July 2015 to July 2020 RN traveled to multiple hospitals throughout Houston, TX for various specialties as a contract/per diem

RN for Healthtrust. Facilities include: East Houston Regional Medical Center, West Houston Medical Center, Women's Hospital of

Texas, Pearland Medical Center, Kingwood Medical Center, Clear Lake Medical Center, Texas Orthopedic Hospital. Descriptions are included below:

Contract/Per Diem Medical/Surgical/Telemetry RN: Float RN:

- > Clinically competent nurse with critical thinking skills and people skills who can hit the ground running on/at any unit/facili- ty assigned to.
- > Accepted and supported changes in work assignments as related to department and patient needs.
- > Assessed patient's status, analyze and interpret patient information for interventions
- > Worked in various units as assigned specifically post-surgical, telemetry, observation and medical/ surgical units.
- > Ready patients for stress testing, echocardiograms, peripheral diagnostic studies, cardiac cauterization procedures and opera- tion room.
- > Administered medications to manage irregular cardiac rhythms and evaluate outcomes.

Staff Registered Nurse Neurosurgery

Houston Methodist Hospital - Houston, TX April 2018 to July 2019

- > Provides care to increasingly complex patients and coordinates the interdisciplinary team.
- > Develops and updates plan of care in partnership with the patient and family using the nursing process, incorporating the pa- tient's priorities and abilities.
- > Establishes mutual educational goals with patient and family, provides appropriate resources, incorporating planning for care after discharge.
- > Supports patients and families in preventing/resolving clinical or ethical issues.
- > Follows the nursing process, modifies care based on continuous evaluation of the patient's condition, demonstrates clinical problem-solving and critical thinking, and makes decisions using evidence-based analytical approach.
- > Plans for routine events and anticipates/prevents and manages/elevates emergent situations.

StaRN Clinical Education Instructor

Health Trust Workforce Solutions August 2016 to December 2018

- > Responsible for course instruction utilizing classroom, simulation, and distance/e-learning formats.
- > Served as a subject matter expert for acute care Medical/Surgical/Telemetry clinical areas for incoming new grad hires.
- > Collaborated with other instructors in the development of new training methodologies, technologies and approaches.

Staff Registered Nurse

East Regional Houston Medical Center - Houston, TX January 2015 to October 2015

Medical/Surgical/Telemetry

- > Completes and demonstrates proficiency with unit based clinical and age appropriate nursing competencies while assisting the adult medical surgical patient to restore and or maintain their optimal health.
- > Initiate cardiac monitoring and interpret life threatening cardiac rhythm during life support measures
- > Assist physicians with examinations, tests and procedures to facilitate quality patient care
- > Promote an atmosphere of collaboration and teamwork by exhibiting professional behavior that demonstrates a commitment to the provision of quality patient care and support of a professional working environment.
- > Nurse Preceptor: facilitate the professional development of new grads and new hires and orient them to the unit and hospital routine.

Staff Registered Nurse

Morton Hospital - Taunton, MA April 2014 to December 2014

Medical/Surgical/Telemetry

- > Develops and modifies effective, comprehensive and individualized plan of care including discharge planning for assigned patients, utilizing standards of care developed by MHCH.
- > Effectively work with diverse medical tools such as feeding pumps, IV pumps, PCA pumps, cardiac monitors/telemetry, chest tubes, airway suctioning machines, diverse wound care supplies, straight and Foley catheters.
- > Administers medication and perform treatments, utilizing principles of aseptic technique for wounds including post-surgical, diabetic and pressure ulcers, colostomies and tracheostomies.
- > Utilizing the nursing process to provide comprehensive care for patients with diseases and disorders of the musculoskeletal, gastroenterology and GI systems including health and physical assessments, diagnosis, wound assessment, dressing care, pain monitoring, discharge teaching.
- > Able to function under stress with good interpersonal and communication skills.

Staff Registered Nurse

Newton Healthcare Center - Newton, MA December 2013 to December 2014

Short Term Rehab & Skilled Nursing Facility

- > Maintained and provided high quality care to multiple rehabilitation residents and long-term care patients per shift assign- ment (up to 25 patients simultaneously).
- > Ensured timely and accurate execution of physician orders of medication and treatments with cases including post-operative orthopedic, renal, cardiac rehabilitation and hospice residents providing TPN,

IV insertion and PICC line management and removal, tracheostomy and colostomy care, GT/J-Tube/PEG feeding, wound care, catheterizations, bladder scanning, respiratory treatments and assessments, continuous positive motion (CPM) and range-of-motion exercises, amongst others.

- > Routine ordering, interpreting and evaluating diagnostic tests to identify and assess patient conditions.
- > Routine facilitation of patient admissions, transfers and discharges and delegating responsibilities to a team of 4-5 assistant staff.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

MGH Institute of Health Professionals - Boston, MA September 2013

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration

Northeastern University Boston - Boston, MA May 2004

Skills

- Pain Management
- Tube Feeding
- Aseptic Technique
- Intake Experience
- EMR Systems
- Learning Technology
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Hospice Care
- Laboratory Experience
- Social Work
- Employee Orientation
- · Crisis Intervention
- Hospital Experience
- · Behavioral Health
- Phlebotomy
- Vital Signs
- Venipuncture
- Epic
- Group Therapy
- Management
- Curriculum Development
- · Child & Family Counseling

• Caregiving

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

RN

ACLS Certification

CPR Certification